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141-36 (LS)

Clynton E. Ridgell Relative to recognizing and congratulating Dr. Russell Kenneth Campbell on his retirement
from the Guam Department of Agriculture; and commending him for his twenty-nine (29)
years of dedication and outstanding service to the government and the people of Guam.
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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Erin M. Grajek <egrajek@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 4:49 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Subject: Presentation Notice of Resolution No. 141-36 (LS)
Attachments: 2021-08-11 NOTICE of Resolution Presentation.pdf

August 11, 2021 

  

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:                All Senators 

From:            Senator Clynton E. Ridgell 

Subject:       Presentation Notice of Resolution No. 141-36 (LS) 

Håfa Adai: 

Please join us for the presentation of Resolution No. 141-36 (LS) – Clynton E. Ridgell, “Relative to recognizing and
congratulating Dr. Russell Kenneth Campbell on his retirement from the Guam Department of Agriculture; and
commending him for his twenty-six (26) years of dedication and outstanding service to the government and the people of 
Guam.” 

The presentation will take place on Friday – August 13, 2021 at 12:15 p.m. at the USDA Plant Inspection Station in Tiyan.

We appreciate your attendance and participation. 

--  
Si Yu'os ma'åse', 
 
Erin Marie Grajek - Office Manager 
The Office of Senator Clynton E. Ridgell 
238 Archbishop Flores St. 
Suite 906 
Hagåtña, GU 96910 
671-475-4983 
 
I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
Committee on Economic Development, Agriculture, Power and Energy Utilities, and the Arts 








